EVALUATION GRID
	Contract title :
	Improving Border Control Standards
	Publication reference :
	


	Tender envelope No.
	Name of Tenderer
	Rules of origin respected?
(Y/N)
	Economic & financial capacity? (OK/a/b/…)
	Professional capacity? (OK/a/b/…)
	Technical capacity? (OK/a/b/…)
	Compliance with 
technical specifications? (OK/a/b/…)
	Ancillary services as required? (OK/a/b/…/NA)
	Other technical requirements in tender dossier?

(Yes/No/Not applicable)
	Technically compliant? Y/N)
	Notes:

	1
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Evaluator's name & signature
	

	Evaluator's name & signature
	

	Evaluator's name & signature
	

	Date
	


DETAILED EVALUATION GRID

	Contract title :
	Improving Border Control Standards
	Publication reference :
	

	Lot No.:
	
	Lot title:
	

	
	Tenderer No

	No
	Checked Item 
	Reference Section
	
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6

	1. 
	All supplies originate from eligible countries or otherwise as provided in the Special Conditions.?
	ITT Art. 4

SC Art. 10
	Yes/No
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2. 
	Economic and Financial Capacity: 
The average annual turnover of the tenderer exceeds the financial proposal of the tender
	SPN 16.1
	Yes/No
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3. 
	Professional Capacity
The tenderer has certification on Quality Management as ISO or equivalent
	SPN 16.2
	Yes/No
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4. 
	Technical Capacity: 

The tenderer has successfully completed at least 2 contracts in related fields with a budget of at least that of this contract in the past three years
	SPN 16.3
	Yes/No
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5. 
	Compliance of the Supplies offered with the technical specifications?
	ITT Art. 1.2
Annex II+III
	Yes/No
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6. 
	Ancillary services:

Is the warranty service compliant with the requirements of the tender dossier?
	ITT Art. 11
SC Art. 32 and 33
Annex II+III
	Yes/No
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7. 
	Compliance with time schedule/delivery time?
	ITT Art. 1.1 and Art 11.
	Yes/No
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8. 
	Is the Tender for the full quantities of all items?
	ITT Art. 7.2
	Yes/No
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Overall decision: Tender accepted for further evaluation (P) or rejected (F)   
	
	Pass/Fail
	
	
	
	
	
	


Legend:

Y
Yes

N
No

C
Clarification Requested

N/A      Not Applicable 

P
Pass

F
Fail
                                                                                                           
	Chairperson's name
	
	Evaluators' names
	
	
	

	Chairperson's signature
	
	Evaluators’ signatures
	
	
	

	Date
	
	Date
	
	
	


� The selection criteria, in the previous section of this form, have to be met before the technical requirements are assessed. 
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